From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 7:37 AM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart; Howard.Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: Today's Tiger Team Agenda -- need more Delta discussion?

Katrina's e-mail forwarded below with no more time for Delta; I think we still have some outstanding Delta
items -- i.e our key elevation issues:

e HORB/Georgiana (after yesterday's meeting, I talked briefly with Katrina and she thinks Rec may be
open to putting Gerogiana into the PA)

e OMR Storm Flex

e [:E ratio?

I suggest we ask about these remaining Delta issues; maybe schedule for Mondays Tiger Team
meeting? Would be good to schedule when Howard can be there, as he can best channel Barry/Maria from the
issue elevation discussion.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Katrina Harrison <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Date: Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 8:38 PM

Subject: Re: ROC Tiger Team Agenda Tomorrow

To: Kaylee Allen <kaylee allen@fws.gov>, Kevin Tanaka <kevin.tanaka@sol.doi.gov>, Maria Rea
<maria.rea@noaa.gov>, Cheryll Dobson <cheryll.dobson@sol.doi.gov>, Pinero, Janice <jpinero@usbr.gov>,
Jacobs, Brooke@ Wildlife <brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, Armin
Halston <ahalston@usbr.gov>, Russell Grimes <rwgrimes@usbr.gov>, McCalvin, Catherine@DWR
<catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov>, <christopher.keifer@noaa.gov>, Ford, Johrn@DWR

<john.ford2 @water.ca.gov>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Evoy-Mount, Matilda <matilda.evoy-
mount@icf.com>, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Wilkinson, Chris@DWR
<christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Ellis, Gregg
<gregg.ellis@icf.com>, Peggy Manza <pmanza@usbr.gov>, Lori Caramanian <lori.caramanian@sol.doi.gov>,
Brown, Carter <carter.brown@sol.doi.gov>, Dan Castleberry <dan_castleberry@ftws.gov>, Carl Wilcox
<carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, Jeremiah Williamson <jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov>, Cathy
Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
<barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Buckman, Carolyn <buckmancm@cdmsmith.com>, Jana Affonso
<jana_affonso@tws.gov>, Callejo, Russell <rcallejo@usbr.gov>, White, Kristin <knwhite@usbr.gov>

Hello all -
Agenda for tomorrow is:

9am: Shasta temp

Around 10am: Stanislaus

I1am: VAs with Jeff Rieker

Afternoon: SMSCG and American and any other cleanup

1



Thank you,
Katrina

>On Dec 11, 2018, at 6:34 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
>

> Hello all -

>

> Some changes to our agenda for tomorrow from what I said earlier today. Currently our plan is:
>

>-9:00 am: Shasta temperature continued

>-10:30 am: Adaptive Management

> - 1:00 pm: Shasta temp continued, or other clean-up

> -2:00 pm: Delta - OMR

>

> Thursday:

> - Delta continued

> - American

> - Stanislaus

> - Environmental Baseline

>

> Thank you,

>

> Katrina

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.qov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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